
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 
••, ; . '•'•'< P.'tf. Box. 2105 

Hobbs, New Mexico .„>-' 

December 8, I960 

In re: Request f o r Administrative Approval f o r Exception to 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission Mule 309(a) as 
i t Pertains to P h i l l i p s Petroleum Company's a a t t i x and 
Chem-iiattix Leases, Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, 
New Mexico 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New ..exico 

Attention: MrD A. L, Porter, J r , - Secretary-Director 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to our subject l e t t e r dated 
November 3, I960. In fu r t h e r support of our application we are 
attaching waivers from o i l o f f s e t operators. Your early considera­
t i o n of our request w i l l be appreciated. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

'• ') M* J \ '•-̂ -7.. • 

W. C. riocigers 
D i s t r i c t Superintendent 
Production Department 

PAK:wma 
Attach. 
cc: New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 

Box 2045 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

It's Performance That Counts 
FLITE-FUEL — TROP-ARTIC 



T E X A . C O 

P E T R O L E U M P R O D U C T S 

DOMESTIC PRODUCING DEPARTMENT 

M I D L A N D D I V I S I O N 

P. 0. BOX 3109 

MIDLAND, TEXAS 

November 7, i960 

P h i l l i p s Petroleum Company 
P. 0. Box 2105 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

TEXACO Inc. has been advised of the request of P h i l l i p s 

Petroleum Company f o r an exception to NMOCC Rule 309A to commingle 

production from the Langlie-Mattix Queen Pool i n t o a common tank 

battery from P h i l l i p s Petroleum Company's Mattix and Chem-Mattix 

leases. 

TEXACO Inc. has no objection to t h i s application and 

hereby waives a l l objections to the granting of a permit f o r t h i s 

purpose. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

RoyVWhisenhunt 
Assistant Division Manager 

JERjr.-MM 



3 November i960 
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Carter Foundation Production Company 
P. O. Box 1036 

Fort Worth, Texas 
Amon G. Carter Jr., President 
Walter Claer, Vice President 
Katrine Deakins, Secretary-Treasurer November 1 0 . I 9 6 0 

In re: Request for Exception to NMOCC Rule 309 (a) 

Phillips Petroleum Company 
P.O. Box 2105 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

This i s to serve as our approval of your request 

for exception to New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Rule 

309 (a) to commingle o i l from Phillips Petroleum Company Mattix 

and Chem-Mattix leases into one common tank battery,, 

Yours very t r u l y 
CARTER FOUNDATION PRODUCTION CO. 

Walter Claer, Vice-Pres. 

we 



Rock. Island Oil ^ Refiniag Co., Inc. 
A M 5 - 5 6 7 4 • 3 2 1 W E S T D O U G L A S 

W I C H I T A 2 , K A N S A S 

November 22, 1960 

P h i l l i p s Petroleum Company 
Box 2015 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Re: Request for Exception to NMOCC Rule 309(a) 

Ai-tenti-oa: Mr. W. C. Rodgers 
D i s t r i c t Superintendent 
Production Department 

Gentlemen: 

We have no objection to your commingling productxon 
on the two leases i n the Langlie-Mattix Pool, about which 
you wrote i n your l e t t e r of November 7. 

Yours t r u l y , 

ROCK ISLAND OIL & REFINING CO • 3 INC. 

. 6 I / 
C. C. Chapin 

/ sc 


